# 1-18-2020 GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

Meeting called to order: 9:15am Followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

33 members attended

Approval of last meetings minutes: all approve

Treasurer's Report: \$3,367.63 Membership Report: 41 to date

#### **Old Business:**

1. New Year's Day breakfast cruise: just a little late getting started due to dead batteries and running out of gas. 12 antique cars and 26 people. Weather was perfect. Toojay's definitely failed this trip.

- 2. Fords & Friends, January 11th, 2020 at the Brass Monkey- Great showing of cars. There was a total of 15 Model A's, 13 of them from our club. Which would be why we won the Club Participation trophy. Jerry Winokur got Chairman's Choice and Audrey Franz got Best Model A. Gene Haynes won a \$25.00 gift certificate to RockAuto.com. The weather turned out nicely and there was a lot of parts and pieces to look at and purchase.
- 3. AACA sponsored show at Sample McDougald House following the breakfast. Jerry and Dorice Carbone and Harold Fienberg were the only ones who drove their cars over to the show.

ALL MEMBERSHIP DUES MUST BE IN BY JANUARY 31, 2020 IN ORDER FOR YOUR NAME TO BE PRINTED IN THE 2020 ROSTER. Also if your dues is not received by 1/31/2020, those individuals will not receive the Jan-Feb Oogah Blast issue or any future issues until their dues are paid.

### **New Business:**

- 1. Saturday, January 25, 2020-We will join PBA's for a tour of Our Backyard Museum, 1231 NW 116th Ave, Plantation, FL 33323. We will meet and leave from Lester's Diner by 8:30am to arrive at museum between 9-9:30am. PBA's will be ordering sandwiches from Jimmie John's-\$8.00 per person. The Jancko's will provide water, soda and beer at no cost to our clubs. If you are planning on attending, your box lunch order must be called in to Steve Florence at 561-718-1389 ASAP. Those who have already ordered and have not paid for your lunch please do so asap. You may send check to Trish Davis-please state what the money is for. If you would like to join PBA's for dinner Saturday night at 6:00pm at Duffy's Sport Grill, 811 S. University Dr., Plantation, FL 33324 please let Steve Florence know so that reservations can be made. PBA's will be giving a donation to the South Florida Theater Society in the Jancko's name and our club members also voted to send a \$300.00 donation to the Theater Society.
- 2. Saturday, February 8, 2020 breakfast/general meeting and afterward caravan to the Naval Air Museum, 4000 W. Perimeter Rd, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33315. No admission

## 1-18-2020 GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

fee, but donations are greatly appreciated. Steve Peterson.

3. Saturday, March 7, 2020--All A Judging Show-9am-2pm at Sample McDougald House, 450 NE 10th St, Pompano Beach, 33060. Weenie Wagon on site for breakfast and/or lunch. Period Costumes are encouraged. Trophies will be given for Best of Show, Master Class, Preservation class, Heritage class and Best Period Costume.

Volunteers so far are as follows:

Head Judge: Jerry Carbone

Engine compartment-cooling system: Dave Board and?
 Electrical-Instruments-Steering: Stuart Vogel
 Undercarriage-Exhaust-Brakes: Jerry Carbone
 Top-Plating-Glass-Carpet: Fabio Catarcione
 Upholstery-Interior Trim: Bill & Joan Snow

6. Sheet Metal-Paint & Striping: Paul Lapidus/Carlos Marin
7. Lights-Horn-Wiper-Tools: Michael Herbtsman/Dick Rust
8. Tires & Wheels-Shocks-Accessories: Cliff Glansen/Steve Peterson

- 4. Saturday, March 14, 2020--Harbour's Edge Senior Living, 401 E Linton Blvd, Delray, 10am-2pm. Our club has be invited to their community to show our cars to the residents and they will provide us with lunch. Model A's only.
- 5. Breakfast/General meeting has been moved to March 21, 2020.
- 6. Awards Banquet Dinner--March 29, 2020 at Tropical Acres at 5:30pm. \$38.00 per person. Reservations must be turned in by March 8, 2020.
- 7. Sunday, April (26) ?--Sweet Corn Fiesta, So Florida Fair Grounds. ??

#### OTHER EVENTS OR SOLICITATIONS:

Sunday February 16th- Bellaggio President's week annual Car Show at Bellaggio Residents Association Clubhouse, 6525 Bellaggio Lakes Blvd., Lake Worth, FL 33467. Must pre-register with Bill Ernstein 561-964-7612. Details were sent out to membership via email. No charge to participate. On site Café.

Good and Welfare: Great to see Gene Haynes after he cheated death when he had a stroke on I-95 and was saved by a good Samaritan.

50/50 drawing: \$13.00 ea to winners Steve Florence and Tom Garcia; each donated their winnings back to the club.

Adjournment: 9:50am, motion Stuart Vogel, second Debbie Popkin

Dorice Carbone Secretary